Register of Members Pecuniary Interests

Ōtorohanga District Council Ōtorohanga Community Board Kāwhia Community Board

LAST UPDATED: JUNE 2024



ŌTOROHANGA DISTRICT COUNCIL | 17 Maniapoto Street, Ōtorohanga.

Table of Contents

ŌTOROHANGA DISTRICT COUNCIL

Max Baxter (Mayor)	2
Annette Williams (Deputy Mayor and Kāwhia-Tihiroa ward)	ł
Katrina Christison (Ōtorohanga ward)	5
Rodney Dow (Kio Kio – Korakonui ward)	3
Steve Hughes (Ōtorohanga ward)10)
Christopher (Kit) Jeffries (Kāwhia-Tihiroa ward)12)
Roy Johnson (Waipā ward)14	ł
Cathy Prendergast (Wharepūhunga ward)16	5
Jaimee Tamaki (Rangiātea ward)18	3
Roy Willison (Rangiātea ward)20)

ŌTOROHANGA COMMUNITY BOARD

Kat Brown-Merrin (Ōtorohanga Community Board Chairperson)	21
Peter Coventry (Ōtorohanga Community Board Deputy Chairperson)	23
Joanne Butcher (Ōtorohanga Community Board Member)	25
Tori Muller (Ōtorohanga Community Board Member)	27

KĀWHIA COMMUNITY BOARD

Geoff Good (Kāwhia Community Board Chairperson)	29
Hinga Whiu (Kāwhia Community Board Deputy Chairperson)	31
Richard Harpur (Kāwhia Community Board Member)	32
Dave Walsh (Kāwhia Community Board)	34

Max Baxter (Mayor)

Are you the director of a company?

Stranleigh Farm Ltd (dairy farming)

Waro Preta (biochar production)

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

Stranleigh Farm Ltd (dairy farming)

Waro Preta (biochar production)

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

Fonterra Ballance Agri Nutrients (fertilizer)

Livestock Improvement (animal breeding)

Are you employed?

Ōtorohanga District Council (Mayor)

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

No

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

No

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

No

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

No

Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Annette Williams (Deputy Mayor and Kāwhia-Tihiroa ward)

Are you the director of a company?

Waiwhakaata Limited (agricultural)

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

OJ & AJ Williams t/a Te Rere Farm Partnership

Are you employed?

No

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

No

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

No

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Tihiroa Road, Kawhia Road

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

No

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Katrina Christison (Ōtorohanga ward)

Are you the director of a company?

Tidy Gardens Limited (landscaping)

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

Tidy Gardens Limited (landscaping)

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

Are you employed?

No

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

No

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Ōtorohanga Kai Forest

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

Ōtorohanga District Development Board

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

No

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

No

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Rodney Dow (Kio Kio – Korakonui ward)

Are you the director of a company?

OTL Group Ltd (road transport)

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

OTL Group Ltd (road transport)

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

Lime Haulage Ltd (transport company)

Are you employed?

OTL Group Ltd (road transport)

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

Rodney Dow Family Trust

Dow Beach Trust

Cynthia Dow Family Trust

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

No

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

No

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

No

Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Steve Hughes (Ōtorohanga ward)

Are you the director of a company?

No

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

Are you employed?

Graymont NZ Ltd (manufactures limestone products)

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

The Hughes Family Trust

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

No

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

No

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

Ōtorohanga (family residence plus rental property and commercial property)

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Christopher (Kit) Jeffries (Kāwhia-Tihiroa ward)

Are you the director of a company?

No

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

Are you employed?

No

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

No

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Kāwhia Museum & Information Centre - Treasurer

Kāwhia Community Project Trust (Umbrella organisation) – Chairman

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

No

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

No

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

No

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Roy Johnson (Waipā ward)

Are you the director of a company?

RJ Rural Ltd (dispute resolution/farm consultancy)

Big Hollow Ltd (lease land)

RJ Corporate Trustee Ltd (no trading activity)

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

Are you the director of a company?

RJ Rural Ltd (dispute resolution/farm consultancy)

RJ Corporate Trustee Ltd (no trading activity)

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

R&A Johnson Family Trust (lease land, contracting, farming)

Are you employed?

No

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

R&A Johnson Family Trust

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Beattie Community Trust (rest home care)

Ōtorohanga Vintage Machinery Club (social club)

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

Deputy Chair - District licensing committee

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

No

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

No

Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Are you the director of a company?

No

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

Prendergast Partnership (farming enterprise)

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

Are you employed?

No

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

CM Prendergast Family Trust

NJ Prendergast Family Trust

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

North King Country Development Trust (economic development)

Ōtorohanga District Council's Risk & Assurance Committee

Raukawa Development Trust (post Treaty settlement)

Waikeria Prison Community Impact Group – Council representative

Waikeria Prison Council Liaison – Council representative

Arohena Rural Water Scheme – Council representative

Ranginui Rural Water Scheme Committee – Council representative

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Pukewhau Road (dairy farming business and residential) and one property not in the District.

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

No

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

No

Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Trustee on Waitomo Energy Services Customer Trust (WESCT) (paid an honorarium)

Jaimee Tamaki (Rangiātea ward)

Are you the director of a company?

Lpca Consultants Ltd

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

Lpca Consultants Ltd (culturally responsive practices)

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

Are you employed?

Ministry of Education

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

John Kupa Keepa Trust

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

No

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

No

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

No

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Roy Willison (Rangiātea ward)

Advised that no declarations required.

Kat Brown-Merrin (Ōtorohanga Community Board Chairperson)

Are you the director of a company?

No

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

Are you employed?

Waitomo District Council

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

No

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

No

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

No

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

No

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Peter Coventry (Ōtorohanga Community Board Deputy Chairperson)

Are you the director of a company?

No

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

Are you employed?

Assembly of God (Ōtorohanga) Trust

Thrive Youth Trust

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

No

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

No

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Family residence (Ōtorohanga)

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

No

Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Joanne Butcher (Ōtorohanga Community Board Member)

Are you the director of a company?

Cumpstone Rentals Limited

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

Cumpstone Rentals Ltd

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

Spray & Bake Commercial Specialists Ltd

Ōtorohanga Collision & Repairs Ltd

Are you employed?

Bailey Ingham Ltd (accountants)

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

P Butcher Family Trust

J Cumpstone Family Trust

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

No

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

No

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

Ōtorohanga (six rental properties and one family residence)

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

No

Have you received any gift (other than a gift from a family member, unless you consider that gift should be disclosed taking into account the purpose of the members' pecuniary interests register) that:

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Tori Muller (Ōtorohanga Community Board Member)

Are you the director of a company?

No

Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?

No

Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?

No

Are you employed?

Ōtorohanga Support House

Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?

No

Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected?

Thrive Youth Trust (as umbrella organisation for my community project)

Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member?

No

Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?

No

Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)?

No

Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Geoff Good (Kāwhia Community Board Chairperson)

Are you the director of a company? No Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company? No Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)? No Are you employed? No Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust? No Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, local board or community board to which you are elected? No Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member? No Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property? Aotea (residential) Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is open to the public)? No Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Hinga Whiu (Kāwhia Community Board Deputy Chairperson)

Declaration not provided.

Richard Harpur (Kāwhia Community Board Member)

Are you the director of a company?
No
Do you hold or control more than 10% of the voting rights in a company?
No
Do you have a pecuniary interest in any other company or business entity (except as an investor in a managed investment scheme)?
No
Are you employed?
No
Do you have a beneficial interest in a trust?
No
Are you a member of an organisation, a member of the governing body of the organisation, or a trustee of the trust AND that organisation or trust receives, or has applied to receive, funding from the Council, loca board or community board to which you are elected?
No
Are you appointed to any organisation by virtue of being an elected member? No
Do you have a legal interest, other than as a trustee, in any real property?
No
Are you the beneficiary of a trust that holds real property (but excluding a trust that is a unit trust you have already disclosed under question 5 or a trust that is a retirement scheme whose membership is oper to the public)?
No
Have you travelled to any country (other than New Zealand) where your travel and accommodation costs were not paid in full by you and/or a member of your family?

a) has an estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500; or

b) when combined with all other gifts from the same donor, have a total estimated market value in New Zealand of over \$500?

No

Have you received any payment for an activity in which you are involved, excluding:

a) any salary or allowance paid to you under the Remuneration Authority Act 1977or the Local Government Act 2002

b) any payment received from an interest that has already been disclosed in this return; or

c) any payment made in respect of an activity that you ceased to be involved in before becoming a member?

Dave Walsh (Kāwhia Community Board)

Declaration not provided.